

Stuart Pittendrigh
FAILA. MAIH. M. Arb Australia.
Registered Landscape Architect
Arborist-Horticulturist

t /a NORCUE Pty. Ltd
ABN 24 090 141 085
3B Mason Ave., Cheltenham NSW 2119
Tel 9868 2524 Fax 9868 2569
pittendrigh@ozemail.com.au

Lendlease
Level 14, Tower Three, International Towers Sydney
Exchange Place, 300 Barangaroo Avenue
Barangaroo NSW 2000

Attention Laura Lewis.
Project Manager, Building

Dear Laura,

Re: Barangaroo South Stage 1b Deep Soil Zones.

At your instruction we have reviewed the revised Deep Soil Study reference BAR 418-SIN-SB-131 prepared by Grant Associates. We note that the raise in levels will increase the soil depth and volumes within sections of the park as indicated in the amended documents.

The revised documentation re soil depths and volumes appears to be consistent with the original recommendations prepared by Norcue Pty Ltd in association with SESL dated 26 January 2017.

Regards.
Norcue Pty. Ltd.

